

Student Government Association
Meeting Minutes
February 28th, 2011

- I. Call to Order- 3:30pm
- II. Roll Call
 - A. Present: Golden, Hawks, Moore, Johnson, Robinson, Hazenfield, Howe, Forlenza, Bell, Adkins, Bonilla, Burse, Dial, Dwyer, Foister, Fons, Mitchell Green, Hedges, Hornung, Jose, Little, Markland, Moermond, Morales, Parker, Pederson, Sapra, Schrage, Spaulding
 - B. Absent: Acree, Burton, Frank, Austin Green, Morales, Salla, Aboagye, Grippa, Gross, Hall
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Approval of Minutes
- V. Open Session
 - A. Proposed Fee Presentation
 1. Parking Services Presentation.
 2. Dining Services Presentation.
 3. Housing Rates Presentation.
 4. Variable Rates Discussion.
 5. Question and Answer Session.
 - B. Senate Confirmations
 1. Brad Rogers was appointed for confirmation.
 2. Brief question and answer session.
 3. Motion made by Senator Hazenfield to vote.
 4. Second by Senator Markland.
 5. Vote was taken (20,0,2).
- VI. Executive Board Reports
 - A. Secretary of Public Relations, Mike Johnson
 1. Remember that the Rally for Higher Education is tomorrow.
 - B. Secretary of Student Involvement, Dustin Robinson
 1. Student Organization Board will meet March 3rd.
 2. Norse Nights Update.
 3. Went over public relations plan for Norse Nights.
 - C. Secretary of Administration, Jeremy Moore
 1. No report.
 - D. Vice President, Danielle Hawks
 1. Faculty Senate report.
 2. Explained the posters for the rally assembly.
 3. Make sure you stress commitment to SGA office seekers.
 4. If you still need to take a picture, please see Senator Hedges.
 5. Went over legislative ideas.
 6. Further explanation of pell grants.
 7. Looked for Bookstore Committee interest.
 - E. President, Kevin Golden
 1. Rally Reminder.
 2. SGA election packets are available.

3. Thanks for questions today when Fee Presentation was given.
- VII. Committee Chair Reports
 - A. Finance Committee, Chad Howe
 1. Explained budgeting calendar.
 - B. Student Rights, Paul Bell
 1. No report.
 - C. University Improvements, Michelle Forlenza
 1. Dining surveys were a success.
 - D. Legislative Liaison, Jamie Hazenfield
 1. Constitution will be ready for next meeting.
 - E. Chief Justice, Abby Gross
 1. No report.
 - VIII. Ex-Officio Reports
 - IX. Advisor Reports
 - A. Dean of Students, Dr. Jeff Waple
 1. Recreation Center Committee is wrapping up and March 21st is tentative date for presentation.
 - B. Associate to the Dean of Students, Steve Meier
 1. No report.
 - C. Student Life Coordinator, Josh Gruenke
 1. DUI Presentation will be Wednesday at 7pm in the SU Ballroom.
 - X. Old Business
 - XI. New Business
 - XII. Announcements
 1. There will be no meeting next week.
 - XIII. Adjournment- 5:20pm
 - A. Motion made by Senator Hazenfield.
 - B. 2nd by Senator Moermond.